## **Buckinghamshire County Council**

Visit www.buckscc.gov.uk/democracy for councillor information and email alerts for local meetings

# **Minutes**

# CRIME & DISORDER JOINT SCRUTINY REVIEW

MINUTES OF THE CRIME & DISORDER JOINT SCRUTINY REVIEW HELD ON MONDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2010, IN ROOM 6, SOUTH BUCKS DISTRICT COUNCIL, CAPSWOOD, OXFORD ROAD, DENHAM, BUCKS, UB9 4LH, COMMENCING AT 10.00 AM AND CONCLUDING AT 11.40 AM.

#### **MEMBERS PRESENT**

Mr W Bendyshe-Brown (Wycombe District Council), Ms J Burton (Chiltern District Council), Mr T Egleton (Buckinghamshire County Council) (C), Mr B Roberts (Buckinghamshire County Council) and Mr J Wertheim (Chiltern District Council)

#### **OFFICERS PRESENT**

Mrs C Gray and Mrs C Street

#### 1 APOLOGIES / CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP

Apologies for absence were received from Mr P Rogerson and Mr A Oxley.

#### 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 3 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 24 AUGUST 2010

The Minutes of the meeting held on 24 August 2010 were agreed.

#### 4 JOINT CRIME AND DISORDER REVIEW - DRAFT REPORT

Members were asked to comment on the draft report of the Joint Crime and Disorder Review.

During discussion the following points were noted:-

- An Executive Summary would be produced with the report.
- Thames Valley Police were currently undergoing a re-organisation looking at Area Commanders in Bucks, Berks, Oxfordshire. Operational roles may be merged and the Strategic Team could be moved to a central location. There could also be changes to





Neighbourhood Action Groups and Community Policing but cuts to frontline staff would be avoided where possible.

- The letter to Dominic Grieve, MP should be circulated to Members before it was sent.
   Members could present the letter to the MP at a meeting which they were both attending. The letter should be sent before 1 October 2010, if possible.
- A progress report should be made in May 2011, and also at this time it would be helpful
  to look at what should be considered for the following year. An officer of the Police
  Authority should be asked to attend.

The following amendments were agreed:-

#### Recommendation 1

That the Safer and Stronger Bucks Partnership Board continues its focus on the 'Stronger' element of its remit to develop greater community resilience and cohesion with collaboration between all partners.

#### Recommendation 3

That Partners ensure copies of the Community Safety Information publications are distributed electronically or otherwise to Parishes, Neighbourhood Watch Groups, Neighbourhood Action Groups, Residents Associations, Members and Local Area Forums so that positive community safety messages can be included in their local magazines and websites.

Websites to be also included under the second paragraph (42).

#### Recommendation 4

That the public and elected Members (Parish, District and County), encouraged by their leadership, sign up to Thames Valley Community Messaging, and that they use the information included on I:on Bucks, so that they are kept informed about community safety issues in their areas, with a view to reinforcing positive messages to residents.

Paragraph 46 – amend 'daily' emails to 'regular'.

#### Recommendation 7

That a report detailing progress against the recommendations is reported back to Buckinghamshire County Council's Commissioning Committee, in May 2011.

P19 – Executive to be changed to Cabinet.

#### New recommendation to be added

The Group suggested that future reviews relating to crime and disorder should look at Neighbourhood Action Groups to ensure that they have a uniform approach.

#### 5 REPORTING ARRANGEMENTS

Members were asked to discuss how the reporting arrangements would work. Members from each Authority would be responsible for ensuring the report is disseminated to their authority using individual reporting mechanisms. The Group noted that the report would be signed off at the Overview and Scrutiny Commissioning Committee on 19 October 2010 where it could then be submitted to District Councils Cabinets, as it was a statutory responsibility of Cabinet Members. It would also be submitted to the Safer and Stronger Partnership Board. All Members would get a copy of the report and a press release would be sent out.

The Chairman and Members of the Group were thanked for all their hard work. This review was a good example of partnership working. Claire Street, Policy Officer was thanked for her support.

### 6 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Not required as review completed.

**CHAIRMAN**